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ENDRES, JAM (Iﬂal)

From: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:04 PM

To: HERBERT, ERIC A; Charlie McCall; rosemary.tutt@ky.gov

Cc: ‘ ETHERTON, BRITTANEE; BLACK, PAUL E; Corky Webb (corky@sptsolutlons com); Larry
Jarrell

Subject: RE: Accounts

Thank you Eric

Al Appél
Chief Administrative Officer

AD

S8 QGLATES
DERMA

HOGY

3810 Springhurst Blvd, Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Tel: 502-583-1749 Ext. 3133
Fax: 502-329-7599

Desk: 502-625-2219

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

L

From HERBERT ERIC A <eh2345@att com>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:01 PM :

To: Charlie McCall <cmccall@associatesindermatology.com>; Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
Cc: ETHERTON, BRITTANEE <bl225w@att.com>; BLACK, PAUL E <pb7183@att.com>; Corky Webb
(corky@sptsolutions.com) <corky@sptso|utlons com>; Larry Jarrell <Larry.Jarrell@intermedix.com>

Subject: RE: Accounts

Thank you Mr. McCall.

Just wanted all to know that | have protected all the accounts from Collection Activity until we resolve the issue. If ’'m
missing any other accounts, please let me know. Thus far | have;

171-800-3774 001
171-796-3198 076

831-000-5538 323
831-000-2646 967

Have a great Friday.

Eric Herbert -



























AD

83 OC i fvTES
DERMATGLOGY

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



ENDRES, JAM (ngal)

From: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:20 AM

To: _ HERBERT, ERIC A

Cc: ' _ ETHERTON, BRITTANEE; BLACK, PAUL E; Corky Webb (corky@sptsolutions.com); Larry
Jarrell; Charlie McCall

Subject: ' RE: Accounts

Hi Eric,

| spoke with Brittanee this morning and she is going to start working on what refunds are owed to us and she
will speak with Paul Black on Friday concerning our contracts we want out of. Can you tell me how many
contracts we have with AT&T? | am only aware of the one contract | signed in 2016.

My.concern is that we started this 7/10 and we have not made any progress! Rosemary with the Public
Service Commission informed me you have committed to resolve these issues by 8/24. Is this accurate?

If these issues are not resolved by 8/24 we will escalate to the Office of the KY Attorney General.
Thank you,
Al

Al Appel
Chief Administrative Officer

AD

73S QGLATES
9E-RM?\' 1O GY

3810 Springhurst Blvd, Suite 200
" Louisville, KY 40241

Tel: 502-583-1749 Ext. 3133
Fax: 502-329-7599

Desk: 502-625-2219

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or e‘xempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
lmmedlately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: HERBERT ERICA <eh2345@att com>

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
Subject: RE: Accounts -









3810 Springhurst Blvd, Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Tel: 502-583-1749 Ext.3133
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
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Chlolie P Call

Financial Manager

AD

ASS O I ATES
PRER N
DERMATOLOGY

Associates in Dermatology, PLLC
3810 Springhurst Blvd, Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

(502) 625-2221

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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News You Can Use

News You Can Use

REGULATORY NEWS - Centinued .
If your business makes outbound telephone solicitations, you must comply

REGULATORY NEWS - Continued with federal do-not-calt laws and regulations {47 C.F.R. 64.1200 and

Operator Assistance in English will still be provided. 16 C.F.R. 310) and any applicable state laws.

For more information, please visit us online at att.com or call the toll

free number shown on your bill. Attention Louisiana, New Mexico, Indiana, Montana, Conneécticut,
Washington and Virginia Customers:

OPERATOR/DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE EXEMPTION Basic local service and other regulated services will not be

Effective December 1, 2018, customers unable to dial 2 number due to disconnected for the non-payment of charges for non-regulated services,

a disability must have the proper forms on file to receive the Non-regulated charges include Wireless, DSL, Internet Access, inside

Operator / Directory Assistance exemption, For more information, wire maintenance plan and other fees, surcharges, and taxes.

please call the toll free number on your bill. . .
From time to time, AT&T may change the names of services, Service

If you receive service pursuant to a signed contract or other term Capabitities, ar Service Comp ts, or other terminalogy. The old
agreement with AT&T and itis currenty in effect, its terms will terminalogy may remain in use for some time after such changes (such as
govern the provision of your AT&T service. in contract documents and billing records). For example, your customer
bill and other customer documents may refer to Private Lines Service
AT&T's standard contract for detariffed services not covered hy a {PLS} as Accunet, and may refer to BS0 service as Accunet Spectrum of
signed contract or term agreement, including expired contracts or term Digital Services [ASDS} or Single Channel Service. Should you have any
plans that are not renewed, can be found at questions about the service name appearing on your bill, please refer to
http://www.att.com/business/agreement. Important limits of liability the ‘Table of Changed Terminolegy' located in the AT&T Service Guides
apply, including: AT&T is not liabte for indirect or consequentia and applicable state tariffs.
damages {such as your lost profits or other economic foss}, and direct
damages during any 12 menths cannot exceed one month of your payments Attention Valued AT&T Customers:

for affected service.
Federal regulation requires AT&T to inform our valued customers that

Additional terms, conditions, charges, penalties, and price change basic local services will not be disconnected for the non-payment of

information for all detariffed business services can be viewed at your non-regulated service charges. To avoid collection activity, please

http://www.att.com/serviceguide/business. If you do not have access to remember to pay all charges by the due date.

the Iaternet, please contact your AT&T Sales Representative or Customer

Care Center for information. In addition, you may experience disconnection of your basic local
service if payment s not received for the Long Distance portien of your

Federal regulation requires AT&T to inform our valued customers that bill except in the following states of: Alabama, Arizona, California,

basic local services will not be disconnected for the non-payment of Coforado, Hawaii, Idaho, Indiana, lowa, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota,

non-regulated service charges. To avoid collection activity, please Missouri, New Mexico, New York, New Jersey, North Carolina, North

remember to pay all charges by the due date. (Jakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,

§ X . Washington, and the Bistrict of Columbia.
In addition, you may experience disconnection of your basic local

service if paymentis not received for the Long Distance portion of Attenticn Customers;

your bill exceptin the following states: Alabama, Arizona, California, )

Colorado, Hawaii, Idaho, Indiana, lowa, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, IFyou do riot pay your bill by the date itis due, AT&T may assess a

Missouri, New Mexico, New York, New Jersey, North Caralina, North late payment charge. The rate shall be 1.5% per month {18% annually)

Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, unless an applicable law or regulation specifies a lower rate to be

Washington. charged, and then that lower rate shall apply. Alternatively, a minimum
late payment charge of 55,00 may be assessed if permitted by applicable

Connecticut Customers only: You may experience disconnection of your law or regulation, [n Maine, the monthly rate for 2017 is 0.99%.

basic local service for the non-payment of Dial Tore and Directory In Massachusetts, the monthly rate for 2017 is 0.83%, effective

Listing charges on your bill. 2/1/2017.

Attention Indiana Customers: Attention Customers with Service in All States, Except AK, IN, NY, PA,

If after making a service or billing complaint you are dissatisfied with TX and VA:

AT&T's resolution, you may contact the Indiana Utility Regulatory :

Commission at {317} 232-2712 or toll-free at (800) 851-4268. AT&T intrastate, interstate, and international services are provided by
AT&T Corp. To view service publications, go to

Attention Valued AT&T Customers: http:/fwww.att.com/servicepublications and click on Service Guides

if your invoice includes any back-billed charges, you have the right to and/or Tariffs.

pay these tharges in full with your regular bill, or to call AT&T to

make reasonable payment arrangements. You may choase to pay the . Attention Customers with Service in IN;

back-billed amount in monthly installments equal to the number of AT&T intrastate services are provided by AT&T Communications of Indiana

back-billed months. Please take note that you must pay the full amount LLC, AT&T interstate and international services are provided by AT&T

of your phone bill each month, including instaliments to repay Corp. Toview service publications go to:

back-billed charges, in order to avaid possible discornection and other http:/fwww.att.com/servicepublications and click on Service Guides

charges and penalties. If you are interested in using this payment and/or Tariffs.

methad for any back-billed amount, please call AT&T on the toll-free

number lacated on your bill. : Thank You For Choosing AT&T Where Every Customer Counts!

DO NOT CALL

Copyright 2017 AT&T Intellectual Property. All Rights Reserved.
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ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

From: Charlie McCall <cmccall@associatesindermatology.com>

Sent: ' Friday, August 17, 2018 10:28 AM

To: _ HERBERT, ERIC A; Al Appel

Cc: ETHERTON, BRITTANEE; BLACK, PAUL E; Corky WeEb (corky@sptsolutions.com); Larry
Jarrell '

Subject: RE: Accounts

Attachments: RE: ATT Bills; ATT Bill 3774 001 pdf; ATT Credit.pdf; ATT Web Hosting.pdf; RE: Billing

issues; RE: Accounts

Brittanee,

We have received yet another hill for account 323 (attached) which we requested be terminated Iohg ago. Peryour last
email (attached) dated July 17, 2018, you were investigating why we continue to get billed for web hosting
services. What did you find out? Starting today bills for account 323 will no longer be paid.

Also attached are bills for accounts 831-000-2646 967 and 171-800-3774 001. Account 967 shows a credit for $8,974.26
(more on that shortly), yet we are being billed $2,513.26 each month. The bill description is vague but appears to be for
non-returned/damaged.equipment. What is that in reference to, and why were we not given notice the something was
damaged and/or not returned? To my knowledge, every piece of equipment.we’ve been required to return has been
returned in good order. Furthermore, why issue a credit for the returned item(s) and then claim the item(s) was either
damaged or not returned, and begin billing us again? Call me crazy, but if the item in question was never returned, or
returned damaged, a credit should not have been issued.

Regarding the credit on account 967, Paul Black said we could receive it via check (refer to attached email). Paul now
claims credits can’t be issued without a thorough investigation of claims (obviously) and documentation from us
detailing the same information contained on the bills you send showing credits. | requested a refund check on June 28",
2018. Where's the check?

The attached bill for account 3774 001 is by far one of the most cryptic bills to date. What are these charges for and
how can we be expected to pay for service that we can’t verify we even use. You may scoff at that, but given AT&T’s .
track record of billing Associates in Dermatology, PLLC for services we haven’t used for months, in some instances even
longer, I can’t in good conscience remit payment for $17,189.37 without a detailed explanation.

A timely response will be appreciated.

Respectifully,

Charlie McCall
Financial Manager

/4})

He§ S

Associates in Dermatology, PLLC

3810 Springhurst Blvd, Suite 200

Louisville, KY 40241

Office: 502-625-2221 : : ’


























































































" ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

From: Hope Flannery <lhf@associatesindermatology.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 9:36 AM
. To: BLACK, PAUL E
Subject: Outstanding issues - Associates in Dermatology
" Importance: High
Paul,

. I really need the phone number for the New Albany office that we worked on. You gave me a Ky number but | requested

an Indiana number and you have sent me that info. We need this ASAP so that orders can be placed that they want a
phone number on.

. Also for the line we need for the alarm company, no one has gotten back with me. We need to get corrected ASAP as

the alarm company cannot be notified if there is an issue at the building.

Hope Flannery
Chief Financial Officer
Associates in Dermatology, PLLC

. 3810 Springhurst Blvd., Suite 200

|
1

Louisville, KY 40241
Phone - 502-583-1749
Fax - 502-329-8184

Confidentially Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended receipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended receipient(s), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message, ‘



i ENDRES, JAM (Legal)

. From: ' Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
' Sent: ' Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:21 PM

. To: - BLACK, PAUL E; WOOD, BRADLEY D

' Ce: Al Appel

~ Subject: New service for NA

”

. Good afternoon,
- As we discussed yesterday our new service will consist of:

Our existing charge is $5800 and with the other upgrade it would have been $6,100
Our new service will be $5,494 and will be 100 meg at both sites with 50 meg from site to site. Also it will have 80 meg
network based firewalls and if the internet goes down in Springhurst we will not lose service in NA.

Please let me know if there is anything | missed or not accurate.
: . Thanks,

Al

A Qppet

Chief Administrative Officer
Associates in Dermatology, PLLC
3810 Springhurst Blvd., Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40241

Phone 502-583-1749

Fax 502-329-7599

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
Associates in Dermatology
502-625-2221 (direct line)



ENDRES, JAM (Legal) : : ' :

From: Al Appel <aappel@associatesindermatology.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Pete Mikiten; WOOD, BRADLEY D; BLACK, PAUL E
Subject: ' Network question

Categories: URGENT

Hi Pete,

We are looking at new service with AT&T and we need to know if we have PRI or SIT, what version of software?
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
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from’his or her computer.
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Contract Id: 4586341

AT&T PS Contract ID NBI1267106

AT&T VPN EXPRESS SERVICE .
SERVICE AGREEMENT AND PRICING SCHEDULE

Pricing Schedule includes a MARC and Customer's MARC-Eligible
recurring and usage charges (after deducting discounts and
credits) in any applicable 12-month period are less than the MARC,
Customer will pay the shortfall, and AT&T may withhold contractual
credits until Customer pays the shortfall charge.

Termination and Suspension: Either party may terminate this
Agreement immediately upon notice if the other party becomes
insolvent, ceases operations, is the subject of a bankruptcy petition
or makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors. AT&T may
terminate or suspend an affected Service or Service Component
and, if the activity materially and adversely affects the entire
Agreement, ferminate or suspend the entire Agreement,
immediately upon notice if Customer: (i) commits a fraud upon
AT&T; (i) uses the Service to commit a fraud upon another party;
(ili) unlawfully uses the Service; (iv) abuses or misuses AT&T’s
network or Service; or (v) interferes with another customer’s use of
AT&T's network or services. Customer may terminate an affected
Service Component for material breach by AT&T if such breach is
not cured within 30 days of notice. AT&T may terminate or
suspend (and later terminate) an affected Service Component for
material breach by Customer if such breach is not cured within 30
days of notice. If Customer fails to rectify a violation of the AUP
within 5 days after notice from AT&T, AT&T may suspend or
terminate the affected Service Component. AT&T may suspend or
terminate immediately if: (i) the suspension or termination is a
response to multiple or repeated AUP violations or complaints; (ii)
ATA&T is acting in response to a court order or governmental notice
that certain conduct must be stopped; or (i) AT&T reasonably
determines that: (a) AT&T may be exposed to sanctions, liability,
prosecution or other adverse consequences under applicable law if
ATE&T allows the violation to continue; (b) the violation may harm or
interfere with the integrity, normal operations or security of AT&T's
network or of networks with which AT&T interconnects or may
interfere with another customer's use of AT&T services or the
Internet; or (c) the violation otherwise presents imminent risk of
harm to AT&T, AT&T's customers or its or their respective
employees.

If prior to Cutover, Customer terminates a Service Component
other than for cause or AT&T terminates a Service Component for
cause, Customer (i) will pay any termination or cancellation
charges set out in the Pricing Schedule or Service Publication, or
(ii) in the absence of such specified charges, will reimburse AT&T
for time and materials, including any third-party charges, incurred
prior to the effective date of termination. Thereafter, if Customer
terminates a Service or Service Component for Customer’s
convenience or AT&T terminates a Service or Service Component
for cause, Customer must pay: (i) 50% (unless a different
percentage is specified in the Pricing Schedule) of the monthly
recurring charges for the terminated Service Component multiplied
by the months remaining in an applicable Minimum Payment
Period specified in the Pricing Schedule or Service Publication, (ii)
if termination occurs before the end of an applicable Minimum
Retention Period, any associated credits or waived or unpaid non-
recurring charges, and (i) any access faciliies cancellation

charges and other third-party charges incurred by AT&T due to the
termination.

If Customer terminates the Pricing Schedule that has a MARC,
Customer must pay an amount equal to 50% of the unsatisfied
MARC for the balance of the Pricing Schedule Term. In addition,
Customer may terminate an affected Service Component without
incurring termination charges if (a) AT&T revises a Service
Publication and the revision has a materially adverse impact upon
Customer; (b) Customer gives 30 days’ notice of termination to
AT&T within 90 days of the date of the revision; and (c) AT&T does
not remedy the materially adverse impact prior to the effective date
of termination. “Materially adverse impacts” do not include
changes to non-stabilized pricing, changes required by
governmental authority or assessment of, or assessment of or
changes to additional charges such as surcharges or taxes.

Disclaimer of Warranties and Liability: AT&T MAKES NO
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY, DISCLAIMS ANY
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT AND
DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES ARISING BY USAGE OF TRADE
OR BY COURSE OF DEALING. FURTHER, AT&T MAKES NO
WARRANTY THAT TELEPHONE CALLS OR OTHER
TRANSMISSIONS WILL BE ROUTED OR COMPLETED
WITHOUT ERROR OR INTERRUPTION (INCLUDING 911
CALLS) AND MAKES NO WARRANTY REGARDING NETWORK
SECURITY, THE ENCRYPTION EMPLOYED BY ANY SERVICE,
THE INTEGRITY OF ANY DATA THAT-IS SENT, BACKED UP,
STORED OR LOAD BALANCED, THAT AT&T'S SECURITY
PROCEDURES WILL PREVENT THE LOSS OR ALTERATION
OF OR IMPROPER ACCESS TO CUSTOMER'S DATA AND
INFORMATION  OR  THAT  SERVICES WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE. AT&T WILL NOT BE
LIABLE ~ FOR, ANY  DAMAGES RELATING TO:
INTEROPERABILITY, ACCESS OR INTERCONNECTION OF
THE SERVICES WITH APPLICATIONS, DATA, EQUIPMENT,
SERVICES, CONTENT OR NETWORKS PROVIDED BY
CUSTOMER OR OTHERS; SERVICE DEFECTS, SERVICE
LEVELS, DELAYS, SERVICE ERRORS OR INTERRUPTIONS,
INCLUDING INTERRUPTIONS OR ERRORS IN ROUTING OR
COMPLETING ANY 911 CALLS OR ANY OTHER CALLS OR
TRANSMISSIONS, (EXCEPT FOR LIABILITY EXPLICITLY SET
FORTH HEREIN); LOST OR ALTERED TRANSMISSIONS; OR
UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO OR THEFT, ALTERATION, LOSS
OR DESTRUCTION OF CUSTOMERS OR OTHERS
APPLICATIONS, CONTENT, DATA, PROGRAMS,
INFORMATION, NETWORKS OR SYSTEMS.

Limitation of Liability: AT&T'S ENTIRE LIABILITY AND
CUSTOMER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR DAMAGES ARISING
OUT OF AT&T's BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT AND NOT
DISCLAIMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED
THE APPLICABLE CREDITS SPECIFIED IN THE SERVICE
PUBLICATION OR, IF NO CREDITS ARE SPECIFIED, AN
AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE TOTAL NET CHARGES TO
CUSTOMER FOR SERVICE TO WHICH SUCH BREACH

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 3
- ASAP!
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Contract Id: 4586341

AT&T PS Contract ID NBI1267106

AT&T VPN EXPRESS SERVICE
SERVICE AGREEMENT AND PRICING SCHEDULE

RELATES DURING THE PERIOD IN WHICH SUCH BREACH
OCCURS AND CONTINUES. IN NO EVENT SHALL ANY OTHER
LIABILITY ATTACH TO AT&T. THIS LIMITATION WILL NOT
APPLY TO BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR DAMAGE TO REAL OR
TANGIBLE PROPERTY DIRECTLY ~CAUSED BY. AT&T'S
NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT.

NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY

UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR ANY INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL
DAMAGES. '

These disclaimers and limitations of liability will apply regardless of
the form of action, whether in contract, tort, strict liability or
otherwise, of whether damages were foreseeable and of whether a
party was advised of the possibility of such damages. These
disclaimers and limitations of liability will survive failure of any
exclusive remedies provided in this Agreement.

Third Party Claims: AT&T agrees at its expense to defend and
either to settle any claim against Customer, its Affiliates and its and
their employees and directors or to pay all damages finally
awarded against such parties where the claim alleges that a
Service provided to Customer under this Agreement infringes any
patent, trademark, copyright or trade secret, except where the
claim arises out of: () Customer's or a User's content; (i)
medifications to the Service by Customer or third parties or
combinations of the Service with any non-AT&T services or
products by Customer others; (i) AT&T’s adherence to Customer’s
‘written requirements; or (iv) use of the Service in violation of this
Agreement. ATA&T at its option may either procure the right for
Customer to continue using the Service or may replace or modify
the Service so that it is non-infringing or may terminate the Service
without liability to Customer.

Customer agrees at its expense to defend and either to settle any
claim against AT&T, its Affiliates and its and their employees,
directors, subcontractors and suppliers or to pay ail damages finally
awarded against such parties where; (i) the claim alleges that a
Service infringes any patent, trademark, copyright or trade secret
and falls within the exceptions under (i)—(iv) of the preceding
paragraph; or (ii) the claim alleges a breach by Customer, its
Affiliates or Users of a software license agreement goveming
software provided with the Services.

Import/Export Control; Customer and not AT&T is responsible for
complying with import and export control laws, conventions and
regulations applicable to any equipment, software or technical
information that Customer moves or transmits between countries.

ARBITRATION: ALL CLAIMS AND DISPUTES ARISING FROM
THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY BINDING
ARBITRATION  ADMINISTERED BY THE  AMERICAN
ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION UNDER ITS COMMERCIAL
ARBITRATION RULES (SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT). ANY JUDGMENT ON ANY
AWARD RENDERED MAY BE ENTERED AND ENFORCED IN A
COURT HAVING JURISDICTION. THE ARBITRATOR SHALL
NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO AWARD ANY DAMAGES
DISCLAIMED BY THIS AGREEMENT OR IN EXCESS OF THE

LIABILITY LIMITATIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL NOT
HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ORDER PRE-HEARING
DEPOSITIONS OR DOCUMENT DISCOVERY, BUT MAY
COMPEL ATTENDANCE OF WITNESSES AND PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS AT THE HEARING. THE PARTIES WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO
PARTICIPATE IN OR INITIATE CLASS ACTIONS; IF THE
PARTIES CANNOT WAIVE THESE RIGHTS, THIS ENTIRE
SECTION IS VOID.

General Provisions: This Agreement and any pricing or other
proposals are confidential to Customer and AT&T. Neither party
may publicly disclose any confidential information of the other party
without the prior written consent of the other, unless authorized by
applicable law, regulation or court order. Until directed otherwise by
Customer in writing, if AT&T designates a dedicated account
representative as Customer's primary contact with AT&T,
Customer authorizes that representative to discuss and disclose
Customer's customer proprietary network information to any
employee or agent of Customer without a need for further
authentication or authorization. Each party will comply with all
applicable laws and regulations and with all applicable orders
issued by courts or other govermental bodies of competent
jurisdiction. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party
without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent
will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, except that AT&T
may: (i) assign in whole or relevant part its rights and obligations
under this Agreement to an AT&T Affiliate, or (ii) subcontract work
to be performed under this Agreement, but AT&T will in each such
case remain financially responsible for the performance of such
obligations. Any assignment other than as permitted by this
paragraph is void. Any claim or dispute arising out of this
Agreement must be filed within two (2) years after the cause of
action arises. This Agreement does not provide any third party
(including Users) the right to enforce it or to any remedy, claim,
liability, cause of action or other right or priviiege. Unless a
regulatory agency with jurisdiction over the applicable Service
applies a different law this Agreement will be governed by the law
and regulations of the State set forth above for Customer's
address, without regard to its conflict of law principles. This
Agreement is limited to Services to be provided in the United
States. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for
International Sale of Goods will not apply. Except for payment of
amounts due, neither party will be liable for any delay, failure in
performance, loss or damage due to causes beyond such party’s
reasonable control, including strikes and labor disputes. Customer
must send any notice required or permitted under this Agreement
in writing to the AT&T address set forth above. This Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties concerning its
subject matter and supersedes all previous agreements, whether
written or oral. This Agreement may not be modified or
supplemented without a writing signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 4
ASAP!

ROME ID 1-3DGDCDW PS AVPN EXPRESS # 64691 121514






Contract |d: 4586341

AT&T PS Contract ID NBI1267106

AT&T VPN EXPRESS SERVICE
SERVICE AGREEMENT AND PRICING SCHEDULE

The Discount for a Category shall apply unless a Discount for a Subcategory 6r a Service Component is shown.

Discount Type _ Discount
VPN Transport ' . 60.0 %
Connection Monthly Charge
ALL VNIC COMPONENTS _ 100.0 %
All other Connection Monthly Charges 60.0 %
VPN DSL 450 %
Managed CPE 45.0 %
AT&T Business in a Box® Monthly Charge . 20.0 %
AT&T Business in a Box® Add-On Monthly Charge 20.0%
Non Recurring Charges 100.0 %

6b.  Standard Ethernet Access (United States)
The following discounts shall apply to the rates described in the AT&T Bandwidth Service Guide.

Rate Table : Discount
US Domestic Ethernet Access Channels- | 29.0 %
Switched - Monthly Recurring Charges

Tables: ACS-SETH (All)

6c.  Custom Ethernet Access (United States) Rates

Service Components must be ordered and installed within twelve (12) months after the Effective Date. Special Construction Charges also
may apply.

Monthly

Zip! Ethernet Ethernet | Sioret

Country Address City ST Postal Phone# - | Access | Qnty Local Activation

Code Speed Access Charae

Charge g
’ ' AVPN

United States | 2211 SREEN | New Albany IN | 47150 el L1 el USD 0.00
20 Mbps

6c.1. Custom Ethernet Access (United States) Discounts
No Discounts are applicable

This is the last page of the Pricing Document
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rm-avpnmanagedorders@intl.att.com

AT&T Order Status Manager: AT&T OSM

AT&T Internal Order Status Tool: I0OS
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